

From: Angela Brinklow
Sent: Wed 5/1/2013 6:39:50 PM
Subject: Airport Study - Successful Bidder!

Hi All,

We have received the pricing information from Procurement and SDG is the successful bidder. I hope everyone is happy with the results.

I am now following up with procurement to see how we can evaluate Tom Willis, who would be replacing Steve. Steve's hours are significant – more than anyone else on the team – and it's important that we have someone equally qualified in this role. I will let you know if your evaluation services are needed.

Otherwise, thanks for participating in the evaluation process. Your time and insights were greatly appreciated.

Angela

Angela Brinklow, MUP

Transportation Planning & Research Analyst | Strategic Policy and Systems Planning
Metrolinx | 20 Bay Street, Suite 600 | Toronto, ON M5J 2N8

T: 416.874.5953

F: 416.869.1794

angela.brinklow@metrolinx.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this email